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Legislative File No: 2005-0167

TO: City Council Members
FROM: James Rosen, City Council President
DATE: February 22, 2006

SUBJECT: Change March 22M City Council Work Session to March 29th

Cit%/ Council Members have previously received information regarding the Michigan Municipal Leagues
39" Annual Legislative Conference to be held on Wednesday, March 22, 2005, in Lansing, Michigan.
This is the same day Council has scheduled a Regular City Council Work Session. | am requesting
Council consider changing the March 22" Work Session to March 29" for two reasons:

1. To allow Council Members the opportunity to attend the Legislative Conference without having
to leave early to attend the City Council Work Session and

2. To use the meeting on March 29" to discuss the Solid Waste Issue.

In respect to the MML Legislative Conference, we currently have two Council Members who have
indicated they will be attending, and I encourage other Council Members to consider attending. As in the
past the City will be taking members of the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) to this
event and this year ten students have registered to attend. In addition, the Council Team along with
RHGYC are actively involved with the MML to provide a better Legislative Day for the students by
leading one of the breakout sessions. Bryan Barnett, City Council Members, has also been asked to join
Hillsdale Mayor Michael Sinclair (the youngest Mayor ever elected) in a session to discuss with the youth
representatives how young people can make a difference.

A resolution for your consideration to change the meeting is included for your consideration. As always,
if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

RESOLUTION
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